



Professor Yury A. Rossikhin (1944-2017)

See:

- <https://scholar.google.co.uk/citations?user=e44MaEIAAAAJ&hl=en>
- https://prabook.com/web/yuriy_alekseevich.rossikhin/448469

Research Center on Dynamics of Solids and Structures
Voronezh State Technical University, Russia

Biography:

Yuriy Alekseevich Rossikhin, Russian Applied mathematician and mechanics researcher. Outstanding Professor fellow Russian Academy Sciences, since 1997; grantee International Science Foundation, 1993, 94, International Science Foundation and Russian Government, 1995; named Man of Year, American Biographical Institute, 1992; recipient 2000 Outstanding People of 20th Century medal International Biographical Center, Cambridge, England, 1997.

Education:

Master of Science, Voronezh (Russia) State University, 1966; Doctor of Philosophy, Voronezh Teacher Training College, Russia, 1970; Doctor of Science, Chuvash State University, Cheboksary, Russia, 1991; Habilitation Docent, Voronezh (Russia) Polytechnic Institute, 1974; Professor, Voronezh State Academy Construction, Russia, 1993.

Career:

Researcher Voronezh (Russia) State University, 1966-1967. Senior lecturer Kursk (Russia) Teacher Training College, 1970-1972. Associate professor Voronezh (Russia) Polytechnic Institute, 1972-1976, Brjansk (Russia) Teacher Training College, 1976-1979, Voronezh (Russia) Civil Engineering Institute, 1979-1992. Professor Voronezh (Russia) State University Architect and Civil Engineering, since 1992, Soros professor,

since 1998, distinguished researcher Russia, since 2010. Senior researcher Voronezh Civil Engineering Institute, 1982—1984. Science adviser Voronezh State Academy Contrn. and Architecture, since 1984. Expert International Association Promotion of Cooperation with Scientists from the Indiana States of the Former Soviet Union (The International Association for the Promotion of Co-operation with Scientists from the New Independent States of the Former Soviet Union), since 2000. Visiting professorship Taiwan National University of Science Technology, 2006—2007, Rice University, Houston, 2007—2008. Head Research Center Dynamics Solids & Structures, since 1995.

Selected Publications:

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, “A ray method of solving problems connected with a shock interaction,” *Acta Mechanica*, vol. 102, no. 1–4, pp. 103–121, 1994.

Yu. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, “To the construction of uniformly valid forward-area asymptotics in terms of the ray method in dynamic problems in linear viscoelasticity,” *ASME Journal of Applied Mechanics*, vol. 61, no. 3, pp. 744–746, 1994.

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, “The ray method for solving boundary problems of wave dynamics for bodies having curvilinear anisotropy,” *Acta Mechanica*, vol. 109, no. 1–4, pp. 49–64, 1995.

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: Analysis of nonlinear free vibrations of suspension bridges. *J. Sound Vibr.* 186, 369–393 (1995)

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, “The impact of elastic bodies upon beams and plates with consideration for the transverse deformations and extension of a middle surface,” *ZAMM Zeitschrift fur Angewandte Mathematik und Mechanik*, vol. 76, supplement 5, pp. 433–434, 1996.

Rossikhin YA, Shitikova MV (1997) Applications of fractional calculus to dynamic problems of linear and nonlinear hereditary mechanics of solids. *Appl Mech Rev* 50(1):15–67

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: Application of fractional calculus for analysis of nonlinear damped vibrations of suspension bridges. *ASCE J. Eng. Mech.* 124, 1029–1036 (1998)

Yu. A. Rossikhin and Marina V. Shitikova, “The impact of a sphere on a Timoshenko thin-walled beam of open section with due account for middle surface extension”, *ASME Journal of Pressure Vessel Technology*, November 1999

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: Analysis of nonlinear vibrations of a two-degree-of-freedom mechanical system with damping modelled by a fractional derivative. *J. Eng. Math.* 37, 343–362 (2000)

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, “Free damped nonlinear vibrations of a viscoelastic plate under the two-to-one internal resonance,” *Materials Science Forum*, vols. 440–441, pp. 29–36, 2003.

Y. A. Rossikhin, M. V. Shitikova, and A. A. Loktev, “Viscoelastic transverse impact of a sphere on an Uflyand-Mindlin plate,” in *Proceedings of the 8th International Conference on Computational Plasticity: Fundamentals and Applications (COMPLAS '05)*, E. Onate and D. R. J. Owen, Eds., pp. 372–375, Barcelona, Spain, September 2005.

Yury A. Rossikhin and Marina V. Shitikova, “Dynamic stability of a circular pre-stressed elastic orthotropic plate subjected to shock excitation”, *Shock and Vibration*, Vol. 13, pp 197–214, 2006

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: Analysis of free non-linear vibrations of a viscoelastic plate under the conditions of different internal resonances. *Int. J. Non-Linear Mech.* 41, 313–325 (2006)

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, “Analysis of damped vibrations of linear viscoelastic plates with damping modeled with fractional derivatives,” *Signal Processing*, vol. 86, no. 10, pp. 2703–2711, 2006.

Yu.A. Rossikhin, M.V. Shitikova, The Method of Ray Expansions for Investigating Transient Wave Processes in Thin Elastic Plates and Shells, *Acta Mechanica*, Vol. 189, 2007, pp. 87– 121.

Yu. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, Transient Response of Thin Bodies Subjected to Impact: Wave Approach, *The Shock and Vibration Digest*, Vol. 39, 2007, pp. 273–309.

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, "Fractional-derivative viscoelastic model of the shock interaction of a rigid body with a plate," *Journal of Engineering Mathematics*, vol. 60, no. 1, pp. 101–113, 2008.

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, "Nonlinear free damped vibrations of suspension bridges with uncertain fractional damping," *Journal European des Systemes Automatises*, vol. 42, no. 6–8, pp. 879–894, 2008.

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M., Shcheglova, T.: Forced vibrations of a nonlinear oscillator with weak fractional damping. *J. Mech. Mat. Struct.* 4(9), 1619–1636 (2009)

Yury A. Rossikhin and Marina V. Shitikova, "The analysis of the transient dynamic response of elastic thin-walled beams of open section via the ray method", *International Journal of Mechanics*, Vol. 4, No. 1, 2010

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: Application of fractional calculus for dynamic problems of solid mechanics: Novel trends and recent results. *Appl. Mech. Reviews*, 63(1):010,801-1-010,801–852. (2010)

Yu. Rossikhin and M. Shitikova, Dynamic Response of a Spherical Shell Impacted by an Elastic Rod with a Rounded End, *Latest Trends on Engineering Mechanics, Structures, Engineering Geology, Proc. of the 3rd WSEAS Int. Conf. EMESEG'10*, WSEAS Press, ISBN 978-960-474-203-5, 2010, pp. 453–458.

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, "The analysis of the impact response of a thin plate via fractional derivative standard linear solid model," *Journal of Sound and Vibration*, vol. 330, no. 9, pp. 1985–2003, 2011.

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: Free non-linear vibrations of an elastic cylindrical shell under the conditions of the internal resonance. In: *Proceedings of 18th International Congress on Sound and Vibration 2011, ICSV'2011*, vol. 4, pp. 2775–2782 (2011)

Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Vyacheslav Shamarin, "Dynamic response of spherical shells impacted by falling objects", *International Journal of Mechanics*, Vol. 5, No. 3, 2011

Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Vyacheslav Shamarin, "Dynamic response of a spherical shell impacted by a sphere", *Recent Researches in Hydrology, Geology and Continuum Mechanics*, (publisher and date not given; ISBN: 978-960-474-275-2, the date of the most recent reference is 2010)

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: Analysis of damped vibrations of thin bodies embedded into a fractional derivative viscoelastic medium. *J. Mech. Behav. Mater.* 21(5–6), 155–159 (2012)

Yury A. Rossikhin and Marina V. Shitikova, "Dynamic response of spatially curved thermoelastic thin-walled beams of generic open profile subjected to thermal shock", *Journal of Thermal Stresses*, Vol. 35, pp 205-234, Nos. 1-3, 2012

Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: On fallacies in the decision between the Caputo and Riemann-Liouville fractional derivatives for the analysis of the dynamic response of a nonlinear viscoelastic oscillator. *Mech. Research Commun.* 45, 22–27 (2012)

Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Vyacheslav Shamarin, "Dynamic response of a doubly curved shallow shell rectangular in plan impacted by a sphere", *Recent Advances in Mathematical Methods in Applied Sciences*, ISBN: 978-1-61804-251-4, (publisher and date not given in the pdf file; most recent reference is 2012)

Yu. A. Rossikhin and Marina V. Shitikova, "Analysis of two colliding fractionally damped spherical shells in modeling blunt human head impacts", *Central European Journal of Physics*, March 2013

Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, "Two approaches for studying the impact response of viscoelastic engineering systems: an overview," *Computers & Mathematics with Applications*, vol. 66, no. 5, pp. 755–773, 2013.

Yu. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, "Nonlinear dynamic response of a thin plate in a fractional viscoelastic medium under internal resonance 1:1:2," *Applied Mechanics and Materials*, vol. 518, pp. 60–65, 2014.

Y. Rossikhin, M. Shitikova, "Nonlinear Dynamic Response of a Thin Plate Embedded in a Fractional Viscoelastic Medium under Combinational Internal Resonances", *Applied Mechanics and Materials*, Vol. 595, pp. 105-110, 2014

- Yu. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, "Ray expansion theory," in *Encyclopedia of Thermal Stresses*, vol. 8, pp. 4108–4131, Springer, Berlin, Germany, 2014.
- Marina V. Shitikova and Yury A. Rossikhin, "A new approach for studying nonlinear dynamic response of a thin fractionally damped cylindrical shell with internal resonances of the order of epsilon", Chapter in *Shell and Membrane theories in Mechanics and Biology*, Vol. 45 of the series *Advanced Structured Materials*, pp 301-321, September 2014
- Rossikhin, Y., Shitikova, M.: A new approach for studying nonlinear dynamic response of a thin fractionally damped plate with 2:1 and 2:1:1 internal resonances. In: Altenbach H, Mikhasev G (eds) *Shell and Membrane Theories in Mechanics and Biology: From Macro- to Nanoscale Structures*, *Advanced Structured Material*, vol. 45, Springer, pp. 259–280 (2015).
- I. I. Popov, Y. A. Rossikhin, M. V. Shitikova, and T.-P. Chang, "Impact response of a viscoelastic beam considering the changes of its microstructure in the contact domain," *Mechanics of Time-Dependent Materials*, vol. 19, no. 4, pp. 455–481, 2015.
- Yury A. Rossikhin and Marina V. Shitikova, "Nonlinear dynamic response of a fractionally damped cylindrical shell with a three-to-one internal resonance", *Applied Mathematics and Computation*, Vol. 257, No. C, pp 498-525, April 2015
- Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Muhammed Salih Khalid, "Analysis of the impact-induced two-to-one internal resonance in nonlinear doubly curved shallow panels with rectangular planform", *International Journal of Mechanics*, Vol. 9, 2015
- Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Muhammed Salih Khalid, "The impact induced 3:1 internal resonance in nonlinear doubly curved shallow panels with rectangular planform", *WSEAS Transactions on Applied and Theoretical Mechanics*, January 2015
- Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Jean Claude Ngenzi, "A new approach for studying nonlinear dynamic response of a thin plate with internal resonance in a fractional viscoelastic medium", *Shock and Vibration*, Volume 2015, Article ID 795606, 28 pages
- Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Jean Claude Ngenzi, "Phenomenological analysis of the additive combinational internal resonance in nonlinear vibrations of fractionally damped thin plates", *WSEAS Transactions on Applied and Theoretical Mechanics*, October 2015
- Yu. A. Rossikhin, M. V. Shitikova, and M. G. Estrada Meza, "Impact response of a Timoshenko-type viscoelastic beam considering the extension of its middle surface," *SpringerPlus*, vol. 5, article 206, 2016.
- Y. A. Rossikhin and M. V. Shitikova, "Dynamic response of a viscoelastic plate impacted by an elastic rod," *Journal of Vibration and Control*, vol. 22, no. 8, pp. 2019–2031, 2016.
- Y. A. Rossikhin, M. V. Shitikova, and I. I. Popov, "Dynamic response of a viscoelastic beam impacted by a viscoelastic sphere," *Computers and Mathematics with Applications*, 2017.
- I. I. Popov, T.-P. Chang, Y. A. Rossikhin, and M. V. Shitikova, "Experimental study of concrete aging effect on the contact force and contact time during the impact interaction of an elastic rod with a viscoelastic beam," *Journal of Mechanics*, 2017.
- Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Duong Tuan Manh, "Comparative analysis of two problems of the impact interaction of rigid and viscoelastic spherical shells", *International Journal of Mechanics*, Vol. 11, 2017
- Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Duong Tuan Manh, "Impact of a viscoelastic sphere against an elastic Kirchhoff-Love plate embedded into a fractional derivative Kelvin-Voigt Medium", *International Journal of Mechanics*, Vol. 11, 2017
- Yury A. Rossikhin and Marina V. Shitikova, "A new approach for studying the transient response of thin-walled beams of open profile with Cosserat-type micro-structure", *Composite Structures*, Vol. 169, pp 153-166, June 2017
- Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Phan Thanh Trung, "Low-velocity impact response of a pre-

stressed isotropic Uflyand-Mindlin plate”, AMCSE 2016, ITM Web of Conferences, Vol. 9, 03005, 2017

Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Basem Ajarmah, Numerical analysis of non-linear vibrations of a fractionally damped cylindrical shell under the conditions of combinational internal resonance”, MATEC Web of Conferences, ICoEV 2017, Vol. 148, 03006, 2018

Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Basem Ajarmah, “Computational analysis of the new approach for studying non-linear dynamics response of a thin fractionally damped cylindrical shell with combinational internal resonance of the second order”, SSRN Electronic Journal, January 2018

Yury A. Rossikhin, Marina V. Shitikova and Phan Thanh Trung, “Analysis of the viscoelastic sphere impact against a viscoelastic Uflyand-Mindlin plate considering the extension of its middle surface”, Shock and Vibration, Article ID 5652023, Vol. 2017

Yury A. Rossikhin and Marina V. Shitikova, “Transient wave propagation in Cosserat-type shells”, Composites Part B: Engineering, Vol. 163, pp 145-149, 15 April 2019